
Date: 12/29/2004

Director Roy P. Zimmerman

Chairman Nils J Diaz, Ph.D.
Commissioner Edward McGaffigan, Jr.
Commissioner Jeffrey S. Merrifield
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C., 20555-0001

Dear Commission Members:

I am writing to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated December 3, 2004
responding to our September 1, 2004 letter informing the U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) that the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania is in
violation of your Nuclear Power licensing laws Federal Regulations (10 CFR
 50.47; 10 CFR  50.54; 10 CFR Part 50 Appendix E; 44 CFR 350) because
Pennsylvania has improperly planned for and/or left out the special populations
outlined in GM EV-2 “Protective Actions for School Children” and FEMA GM 24
“Radiological Emergency Preparedness for Handicapped Persons” from PA’s
Radiological Emergency Response Planning (RERP) Requirements.

Attached are letters from several Pennsylvania Government Officials. These
letters give direct evidence to the violations outlined in our September 1, 2004
letter.

 These letters include statements by:

Pennsylvania Governor – Edward G. Rendell
Mayor of the Capital City of Harrisburg – Stephen R. Reed
Former Pennsylvania State Attorney General – Mike Fisher
Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency Director – David M. Sanko

Here are some specific examples:

As Governor Rendell reported in the attached July 12, 2004 letter to the
Pennsylvania Senate:

 "Nine months after I took office, I learned the state did not require
emergency planning as a routine aspect of childcare licensure" - Governor
Rendell (July 12, 2004)



From Mayor Reed August 7, 2003:

 "Surprisingly, nursery schools and daycare centers are not currently
required to be part of any radiological incident or evacuation plan… this is a
potential major omission for the Radiological Emergency readiness Plans
now in existence.”

Also attached are several letters from Pennsylvania Emergency Management
Agency Director – David M. Sanko that shows a systematic failure to understand
and follow your Nuclear Power licensing laws as well as a failure by FEMA to
require PA to include child care facilities in it's RERP even though FEMA has
certified PA’s RERP for the past 18 years.

In Mr. Sanko’s letters you will find that PEMA considers Radiological Emergency
Response Plans for child care facilities to be on a “voluntary participation only”
status. Mr. Sanko also indicates that PEMA will not treat these facilities any
differently because they simply do not have the resources to provide shelter.

“The Commonwealth will continue to encourage voluntary participation in
RERP programs for all interested parties…” – David M. Sanko Director of
PEMA (May 19, 2003)

“Local government will not treat these businesses any differently than it
does any other citizen. Especially in rural areas, municipal government
simply may not have the resources to provide shelter.” – David M. Sanko
Director of PEMA (July 30, 2004)

GM EV-2 and GM 24 absolutely require State and local governments to treat
these defined "special populations" differently because they are different and
special precautions are needed to provide for their safety.

Mr. Sanko states “Voluntary participation” and “municipal government
simply may not have the resources to provide shelter”.

This is a direct admission to violations of the requirements outlined in GM EV-2
“Protective Actions for School Children” by the Director of the Pennsylvania
Emergency Management Agency.

In my September 1, 2004 letter, I outlined and sited the requirements of your
Nuclear Power licensing laws to provide “reasonable assurance” and made the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission aware that Pennsylvania has been in violation
of your Nuclear Power licensing laws at that time.



Given the credibility and credentials of the authors of these letters, and the fact
that they show that Pennsylvania has not been properly including preschool
children in its’ Radiological Emergency Response Plans, the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission should immediately find that the state of emergency preparedness
in Pennsylvania does not provide “reasonable assurance” and that adequate
protective measures can not be taken in the event of a radiological emergency.

Therefore the Nuclear Regulatory Commission should immediately determine
these outlined violations are “significant deficiencies” and therefore a major
violation to 10 CFR 50.47 “Condition of licenses” which states:

(ii) If after April 1, 1981, the NRC finds that the state of emergency
preparedness does not provide reasonable assurance that adequate
protective measures can and will be taken in the event of a
radiological emergency (including findings based on requirements of
appendix E, section IV.D.3 ) and if the deficiencies ( including
deficiencies based on requirements of appendix E, section IV.D.3 )
are not corrected within four months of that finding, the Commission
will determine whether the reactor shall be shut down until such
deficiencies are remedied or whether other enforcement action is
appropriate.

My understanding of NRC laws and regulations is that once this determination is
made, than corrective measures must be implemented with four (4) months.

We’ve provided you with creditable evidence to this fact on September 1, 2004.

We would like to see evidence that such corrective measures have been called
for by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission and that the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania has followed them.

Respectfully submitted,

Eric J. Epstein
TMI-Alert Chairman
4100 Hillsdale Road
Harrisburg, PA 17112

Mr. Epstein is the Chairman of Three Mile Island Alert , Inc., a safe-energy organization based in Harrisburg,
Pennsylvania and founded in 1977. TMIA monitors Peach Bottom, Susquehanna, and Three Mile Island
nuclear generating stations.




























